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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

  
 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
July 26, 2023 
 
Deborah Denfeld 
Team Lead – Transmission Siting  
Eversource Energy  
P.O. Box 270 
Hartford, CT 06141 
deborah.denfeld@eversource.com 
 
RE: PETITION NO. 1566 - The Connecticut Light and Power Company d/b/a Eversource 

Energy petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 
and §16-50k, for the proposed Card Substation to Wawecus Junction Upgrade Project 
consisting of the replacement of electric transmission line structures along its existing 
12.5-mile electric transmission right-of-way shared by its existing 115-kilovolt (kV) Nos. 
1080/1490 and 1080/1070 Lines between Card Substation in Lebanon, Stockhouse Road 
Substation in Bozrah and Wawecus Junction in Norwich, Connecticut traversing the 
municipalities of Lebanon, Franklin, Bozrah and Norwich, and related electric 
transmission line and substation improvements. 

 
Dear Deborah Denfeld: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your additional request for an extension 
of time to respond to Cory Spaulding and Leslie Yeisley’s interrogatories for the above-
referenced petition for a declaratory ruling dated July 26, 2023. 
 
Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council 
hereby grants the request for an extension of time to August 3, 2023. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MB/MP/laf 
 
c: Service List, dated June 22, 2023 
       Kathleen M. Shanley, Eversource Energy (Kathleen.shanley@eversource.com) 
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July 26, 2023 
 
Melanie Bachman, Esq 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
 
 
Re: Petition No. 1566:  Card Substation to Wawecus Junction Upgrade Project:   

Request for Extension of Time to Complete Interrogatories Between Parties and 
Intervenors Dated July 6, 2023 

 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman: 
 
The Connecticut Light and Power Company doing business as Eversource Energy (Eversource) 
respectfully requests an extension of time to submit to the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) 
the response to the Interrogatories between Parties and Intervenors - dated July 6, 2023, 
regarding the above-referenced Petition.   
 
Eversource requests an extension that would allow the submission of the Interrogatory 
Responses to the Council on or before August 3, 2023. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Deborah Denfeld 
Team Lead – Transmission Siting 
 
 

 

56 Prospect Street 
P.O. Box 270 
Hartford, CT 06103 
 
Deborah Denfeld 
Team Lead– Transmission Siting 
Tel: (860) 728-4654 


